
7/30/72 

Dear Jim, 

Iii the course of trying to make room in my Rai[ file I Game acclaims two things: 
a memo I think I was; asked to write that has never been consulted in fact, has yet to 
be collated) and paperclips marking things we were supposed to discuss long ago in the 
Foreman deposition. • 

I don't know whether any of these things ilm relevant in the current situation, but 
I do know I can't afford to take time now for another memo or to reread the deposition 
to get the context and whatever it was I then had in mind. 

Instead, I will give you the pages on which I had these marking clips and will 
remove them and save a slight amount of space. 

11-2 place; 12; 16 (2); 17; 18;22; 23;25; 27; 28;29 (2); 
This includes Foreman& demonstration of his knowledge of the case in his failure to 

identify the "star witness". And his statement of more than hiring students to investi-
gate but tho statement of personal investigation, as I read it. I noticed these things 
in removing the clips. 

Sincerely, 


